

















From: BC Natural Resources Forum <info@bcnaturalresourcesforum.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2020 3:50 PM

To:

Subject: CONFIRMATION: 17th Annual BC Natural Resources Forum

REGISTRATION CONFIRMATION AND RECEIPT

Thank you for registering for the 17th Annual BC Natural Resources Forum.
We look forward to seeing you January 28-30, 2020
at the Prince George Conference and Civic Centre in Prince George, BC.

Confirmation Details:

Greg Kyllo \
Shuswap Riding

Salmon Arm, British Columbia

Canada

Delegate

Invoice: 233988
Date: 2020-01-17

Name Quantity | Amount

Two-Day Pass (no meals) (January 29 & 30, 2020) 1 $379.00
| Discount: $0.00
Subtotal: | $379.00
GST:| $18.95

Total
Due:

Total
Paid:

Balance: $0.00

$397.95

$397.95

Payments:
Transaction | g Method | Amount Card Reference Number
Date Number
1/17/& Approved | MasterCard | $397.95 - —
Payment:

All prices are in Canadian dollars (§ CAD) and are subject to 5% GST. Our secure server will
process Visa and MasterCard. Charges on your credit card statement will appear as C3 Alliance
Corp. If you any questions related to registration, please email the BC Natural Resources Forum
Registrar via info@bcnaturalresourcesforum.com,

Please retain this email in order to make any changes to your registration
prior to the event.

J Review/Edit Registration [






















Salmon Arm Chamber of Commerce INVOICE

PO Box 999
#101, 20 Hudson Avenue NE

. Salmon Arm, British Columbia VAE 4P2 Invoice No.: 3183
] Date: 12 Mar, 2020
salmon arm
CHAMBER
COMMERCE

Sold to:
Greg Kyllo, MLA, Shuswap
PO Box 607

Suite 202A, 371 Alexander Street NE
Salmon Arm, BC V1E4NY

Description Amount
Hosting - BC Budget 2020 74.29
G-GST@ 5%
GST 3.71
Shipped By: Tracking Number:

Total Amount 78.00

Sold By:




Constituency Office received a credit of $445









—

Ckanagan Advertiser

PO Box 610

3400 Okanagan Street

Armstrong, British Columbia VOE 1B0
Tel: (250) 546-3121

Sold to:
Greg Kyllo MLA

PO Box 607
Salmon Arm, BC V1E 4N7

INVOICE

Invoice No.: 50-19

Date: Dec 19, 2019

Cheques payable to Okanagan Advertiser

cs [N
Description Amount
2x14 Column submission from MLA Greg Kyllo run Dec 19/19 336.00
G- GST 5%
GST/HST 16.80
Thank you for your business!
Total Amount 352.80

Invoices are due on receipt.




























Okanagan Advertiser

PO Box 610

3400 Okanagan Street

Armstrong, British Columbia VOE 1B0
Tel: (250) 546-3121

Sold to:
Greg Kyllo MLA

PO Box 607
Salmon Arm, BC V1E 4N7

osT + [

INVOICE

Invoice No.: 01-20

Date: Jan 10, 2020

Cheques payable to Okanagan Advertiser

Invoices are due on receipt.

Description Amount
2x14 Column submission from MLA Greg Kyllo run Jan 9/20 336.00
G - GST 5%
GST/HST 16.80
Thank you for your business!
Total Amount 352.80










Okanagan Advertiser

PO Box 610

3400 Okanagan Street

Armstrong, British Columbia VOE 180
Tel: (250) 546-3121

Sold to:
Greg Kyllo MLA

PO Box 607
Salmon Arm, BC V1E 4N7

os7+ [

INVOICE

Invoice No.. 05-20

Date: Feb 06, 2020

Cheques payable to Okanagan Advertiser

Description Amount
2x14 Column submission from MLA Greg Kyllo run Feb 6/20 336.00
G-GST 5%
GST/HST 16.80
Thank you for your business!
Total Amount 352.80
Invoices are due on receipt.




Boxing For Wellness Society 1860 24th Street NE
250-306-0803  Salmon Arm, British Columbia

V1E3M5
Canada
Billed To Date of Issue Invoice Number Amount Due (CAD)
Greg Kyllo 02/21/2020 01 $2 50 O O
Due Date
02/21/2020
Description Rate Qty Line Total
Advertising - Hit 2 Fit $250.00 1 $250.00
Subtotal 250.00
Tax 0.00
Total 250.00
Amount Paid 0.00
Amount Due (CAD) $250.00

Notes

Make cheques payable to "Salmon Arm Boxing for Wellness Society"



Black Press Group Ltd.
212 - 15288 54A Ave.
Surrey, B.C. V3S 6T4

INVOICE / STATEMENT

BILLING PERIOD ADVERTISER/CL ENT NAME
02/01/20 - 02/29/20 GREG KYLLO MLA SHUSWAP CONSTCY

ACCOUNT NAME AND ADDRESS NVOICE # TERMS OF PAYMENT PAGE #
33864106 Net 30 days 10f2
ACCOUNT NUMBER BILLING DATE ADVERTISER/CL ENT #
GREG KYLLO MLA SHUSWAP CONSTCY I 02/29/20
P.0. BOX 607 ] ] ] ]
SALMON ARM BC View your account information and display ad tearsheets at:
VAE 4N7 http:/liservices.blackpress.ca/login
Account inquiries: 1-866-850-4463 or ar@blackpress.ca
GST REGISTRATION No. I
SAU SIZE TIMES RUN
DATE  INVOICE # DESCRIPTION - OTHER COMMENTS/CHARGES B LLED UNITS RATE NET AMOUNT
01/31 BALANCE FORWARD 1,244.32
02/17 49909 Payment on Account -1,244.32
BL
PUBLICATION: EAGLE VALLEY NEWS (SICAMOUS) - New
AD CLASS: Display Advertising
02/27 33864104 Greg Kyllo 4x6i 1 42.00
PAGE: A 2 General 24
ePaper 5.25
Ad Class Totals: $47.25 24.000 inch
Publication Totals:  $47.25
BL
PUBLICATION: SALMON ARM OBSERVER - News
AD CLASS: Display Advertising
02/26 33864105 Greg Kyllo 4x6i 1 149.00
PAGE: A 2 General 24i
ePaper 5.25
02/28 33864105 Greg Kyllo 4X6i 1 149.00
PAGE: A 7 General 24i
ePaper 5.25
Ad Class Totals: $308.50 48.000 inch
AD CLASS: Supplements
02/21 33864105 Stop the Cycle 1 60.00
!!!! ! ! ’ PinkShrt
CURRENT NET AMOUNT DUE 30 DAYS 60 DAYS OVER 90 DAYS UNAPPLIED AMOUNT TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
Finance charge on accounts over 30 days is 2% monthly (24% annual) =@ Invoice/Statement shall be deemed correct unless advised in writing within 30 days of billing date
We warrant that the information shown on this invoice correctly describes the advertisement that was inserted in the edition of the publication specified.
PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN STUB WITH YOUR REMITTANCE
INVOICE # BILL NG DATE TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
33864106 02/29/20 $ 690.67
ACCOUNT NUMBER ADVERTISER/CL ENT NAME
_ GREG KYLLO MLA SHUSWAP CONSTCY

REMIT TO

Black Press Group Ltd.
212 - 15288 54A Ave.
Surrey, B.C. V3S 6T4

How to pay your bi

a  Online using iServices: http://iservices.blackpress.ca/login

n  Pre-authorized Payment Plan from your Bank Account,
please call 1-877-851-4540 or email pad@blackpress.ca

»  PC or Telephone banking through your Financial Institution
By credit card, please call 1-866-850-4463
By cheque payable to Black Press Group Ltd.







Sicamous & District Recreation Centre
Bex 665
Sicamaus , Buitish Columbia
VOE 2V0
TNoCE R (520

December 15, 2019 b
Greg Kyllo, MLA Shuswap

Box 607

Salmon Arm, BC V1E 4N7

Re: Board Rental for the Arena

My how time flies. It is that time of year to re-new your advertising ice logo at the Sicamous & District
Recreation Centre.

This year your annual fee for the rental will be $200.00 plus $10.00 GST= $210.00
Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Yours truly,

Sicamous Arena Manager







Okanagan Advertiser

PO Box 610

3400 Okanagan Street

Armstrong, British Columbia VOE 1B0
Tel: (250) 546-3121

Sold to:
Greg Kyllo MLA

PO Box 607
Salmon Arm, BC V1E 4N7

INVOICE

Invoice No.:  10-20

Date: Mar 12, 2020

Cheques payable to Okanagan Advertiser

Description

Amount

Invoices are due on receipt.

2x14 Column submission from MLA Greg Kyllo run Mar 12/20 336.00
G-GST 5%
GST/HST 16.80
Thank you for your business!
Total Amount 352.80
















Bil To: [

GREG KYLLO - MLA
SHUSWAP CONSTITUENCY
ALEXANDER ST
PO Box 607 STN MAIN
SALMON ARM BC V1E 4N7

202A-371

Ministry of Citizens' Services

BC Mail Plus
PO Box 9453 Stn Prov Gowvt
Victoria BC V8W 9V7

Ph:250-952-5102 _ F:250-952-5117
Email: BCMPACCT@Victoria1.gov.bc.ca

Invoice
Document Number Date

31-Jan-2020

Customer Number/2nd Reference No.
/

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $§

Page 1 of 1

Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment

ShipT- Invoice # -LIT-Invoice Date 01/31/2020
Product # Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000100 Letters Mailed 2 EA 0.88 /EA 1.76 G
7777000300 Flats Mailed 4 EA 2.75 [EA 11.00 G
7777000800 Packages Mailed 1 EA 6.20 /EA 6.20 G
Subtotal 18.96
GSTHST I 5000 % 18.96 0.95
Total (CAD) 19.91

Please make che

Queen's

RATE INCREASES EFFECTIVE JAN 13, 2020
LETTERS= $0.91; FLATS= $2.80; PKGS= $6.35; PARCELS= $13.20

ues pa
Printer, P.g. Bog 5451 Stn Prov Gowt,

able to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:

Victoria, BC , V8W 9V7

A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE. NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
NTEREST W LL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS N ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST

P - PST PST# I Frinted: 02/06/2020 11 54:07















Each Constituency Office received a credit of $100.

RECOMMENDATION FROM THE FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE
TO THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Holiday Card Mailings by Members
December 3, 2019

BACKGROUND

On November 28, 2019, the Finance and Audit Committee discussed the funding model for holiday card
mailings for cards sent by Members during the holiday season. The Finance and Audit Committee adopted
the following resolution on this matter:

Resolved, that the Committee recommend to the Legislative Assembly Management Committee
that holiday card postage for 100 cards per Member be reimbursed as required from the
Members’ Services budget.

This recommendation stands referred to the Legislative Assembly Management Committee for
consideration and a final decision.

DECISION

In order to formally approve the recommendation of the Finance and Audit Committee, the following
motion is required:

| move that —
Effective fiscal year 2019-20, holiday card postage for 100 cards per Member be reimbursed as
required from the Members’ Services budget.

RESULT OF DECISION

On a go-forward basis, each Member will be able to make a claim for postage for mailing up to 100 holiday
cards, which will be reimbursed from the Members’ Services budget. The decision will be communicated
to all Members and Constituency Assistants with instructions on how to file for this reimbursement, and
the Members’ Guide to Policy and Resources will also be updated to reflect this change.

Legislative Assembly Management Committee — December 3, 2019
Holiday Card Mailing by Members Page 1 of 1









toliver

ADVERTISING & DESIGN INC.

Bill To:

Greg Kyllo, MLA Invoice #: 4066
Constituency Office

202A - 371 Alexander St. NE Invoice Date: 2020-03-10
PO Box 607

Salmon Arm, BC V1E 4N7

Terms: Due on receipt

Date Description Amount
2020-03-06 Print qty. 500 blank note cards | 126.00
Subtotal CAD 126.00
Business Number:- Sales Tax Summary
GST (1) On Sales@5.0% CAD 6.30
PST (3) On Sales@7.0% CAD 8.82
Total Tax CAD 15.12
We accept e-transfers!
Please email to: TOTAL CAD 141.12
mtoliverdesign.com _
Payments/Credits CAD 0.00
Balance Due CAD 141.12

PHONE 250.832.8261 EMAIL -@toliverdesign.com
MAILING ADDRESS PO Box 1183, Salmon Arm, BC V1E 4P3 STREET ADDRESS Suite 4, 471 5th Street, SW, Salmon Arm, BC V1E 159



ASKEWS FOODS
111 LAKESHORE DRIVE

DRYLD 18% TABLE CRM $4.29
Subtotal $4.29
Subtotal CASH $4.30

Pre-Tax Subtotal: $4.24

Amount Due: §4.79

CASH $10.35

Chavge: Be .05

~tem Count 1

2020-02-12

05 #B30761 19 !!

vour cashier today: [ G—_

Thank You For Calling
PLEASE COME AGAIN
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ATE RHGUNT
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00 APP 0 001
DEBIT THND 3,94
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Constituency Assistant Mileage Reimbursement Form

mLalKyllo, Greg MLA Rate Per Kilometer $0.55

Expense Account For Period| From 12/3/19 to 12/17/19

Payee Name _ Total Kilometers 187.00

Payee Address |_ Total Reimbursement $102.85

Date (MM/DD/YY) Starting Location Destination Description/Notes Km Reimbursement
December 3, 2019 Constit Office ERS - Sicamous Gov't Presentation 66 S 36.30
December 14, 2019 Constit Office Sicamous CP Holiday Train 67 S 36.85
December 17, 2019 Constit Office Enderby Armstrong Meetings 54 S 29.70
$ _
$ :
$ _
S i
$ _
$ i
$ -
$ :
$ _
$ i
$ -
S i
187 $102.85

Note 1: Mileage between home and work (constituency office or nearby event) should not be claimed on this form
Note 2: If a CA normally works at one constituency office yet has to travel to a second constituency office, the CA

can claim the distance from their home to the second constituency office

Note 3: The mileage reimbursement rate increased from $0.54 per kilometre to $0.55 per kilometre as of April 1, 2019.

Any mileage prior to April 1, 2019 will automatically be calculated at $0.54 per kilometre.

Page 2




Constituency Assistant Mileage Reimbursement Form

MLA Rate Per Kilometer $0.55

Expense Account For Period From 1/31/20 to 2/6/20

Payee Name Total Kilometers 104.00
Payee Address Total Reimbursement $57.20

Date (MM/DD/YY) Starting Location Destination Description/Notes Km Reimbursement
January 31, 2020 Constit Office Adams Lake Band Office MOU Signing 24§ 13.20
February 6, 2020 Constit Office Bible Chaple Armstrong Funeral 80 S 44.00

$ :

$ _

$ :

$ _

S i

$ _

S i

$ -

S :

$ _

$ i

$ -

S i
104 $57.20

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
Expense Account For Period| From 2/19/20to 2/19/20
Payee Name Total Kilometers 98.00
Payee Address Total Reimbursement $53.90
Date (MM/DD/YY) Starting Location Destination Description/Notes Km Reimbursement
February 19, 2020 Constituency Office Spallumcheen Farming Roundtable 98 S 53.90
$ _
$ .
$ -
$ i
$ -
$ i
$ -
$ i
$ -
$ .
$ -
$ .
$ -
$ .
98 $53.90

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

$0.55

From 3/10/20 to 3/19/20

330.00

MLA Rate Per Kilometer

Expense Account For Period
Payee Name Total Kilometers
Payee Address Total Reimbursement

$181.50

Date (MM/DD/YY) Starting Location Destination Description/Notes Km Reimbursement
March 19, 2020 Salmon Arm Kamloops Conflict Res. Workshop 265 S 145.75
March 10, 2020 Salmon Arm Sicamous Budget Presentation 65 $ 35.75

$ -

$ R

$ -

$ R

$ -

$ R

$ -

$ R

$ -

$ R

$ -

$ R

$ -
330 $181.50

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




Expense Reimbursement Form

Member (select from list): Kyllo, Greg MLA Date (MM/DD/YY): March 10, 2020

Payee name (Last name, First name): _ Payee address (if not paid by EFT):

Invoice #]03 1020i-2 _—

Note:

If you are processing more than one reimbursement for the
same payee on the same date, please enter the sequential
reimbursement number (i.e. 1, 2, 3) incell G17

2
SUPPLIER/DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT/EXPENSE TOTAL EXPENSE
I I $ I
Per Diem Mar 8 Lunch & Dinner -— Out-of-Constituency Staff Travel S 48.50
Per Diem Mar 9 Full Day -- Out-of-Constituency Staff Travel S 61.00

REIMBURSEMENT TOTAL $ -_
PER DIEM RATES (use only one per day; max $61
( ¥ P L ) ¢ If the Payee is not currently set up for direct deposit, complete the Direct Deposit Form linked to below and submit

Full Day S 61.00 o o . .
Half Day S 30.50 it, with all requisite supporting documentation, to COexpenses@leg.bc.ca:
Breakfast Only S 27.00 Direct Deposit Form
Lunch Only S 27.00
Dinner Only S 36.00
Breakfast & Lunch Only S 39.50 | e Please see the Members' Guide to Policy and Resources for additional information on
Lunch & Dinner Only S 48.50 Per Diem Reimbursements:
Breakfast & Dinner Only S 48.50 Members' Guide to Policy & Resources
Incidentals Only S 14.50 [ Revised March 11, 2019 ]




XXX

xxx NE 11111

Room:
Folio:
Cashier:

Page: 1 of 1

United States Arrival: 03-08-20
Departure: 03-09-20
Reference:
Date Description Additional Information Charges Credits
03-08-20 Room Charge 119.00
03-08-20 MRDT 3.57
03-08-20 Rooms - Provincial Tax - PST 9.52
03-08-20 Rooms - Federal Tax - GST 5.95
03-08-20  Outside Parking 9.00
03-08-20 Tax - GST 0.45
03-09-20 Master Card XXXXXXXXXXXX- XXIXX 147.49
GST Summary Total 147.49 147.49
Registration No: Balance Due 0.00 CDN
Room 5.95
F&B 0.45
Other 0.00
Total 6.40

Guest Signature:

| agree that my liability for this bill is not waived and | agree to be held personally liable in the event that the indicated person, company, or association

fails to pay for any part of or the full amount of these charges.




IULKER "5 RES |AURAN |
3960 OKANALAN ST
ARMS TRONG,  BC VGE180
2588044406

Herchant 106: 513488
Tera T0: 681 Ref 1: 028

Sale

oy |
OEBIT Entry Method: Chip

Accl Tvpe: Cheauing

1A ]

T t: 060628 fopr Code: ARGEST
feorvd Bateht: 351061

Trace: BU164768
Reti feval Ref.H: GBO2BG2T7

Arount: $ %.11
Tip: H RV

Total: H 30.08

No signzture reguired. Verified by PIN.
Your account will be debited with the
above anount.
Retain this copy for statement

Apelication label: Tut
AID: ABBHOBOZ2T71010
TVR: BE 8E U¢ 8@ @0
181: £8 6@

Customer Copy




Sauer Communication

Box 625

Canoe, BC VOE 1KO

Invoice Date: January 20, 2020 Invoice No. 065
Due from: Greg Kyllo, MLA for Shuswap

This invoice period:

December 21, 2019 to January 17, 2020

30 hours x $35 $1,050.00

Total Due S 1,050.00

Thank youl!






Sauer Communication

Box 625

Canoe, BC VOE 1KO

Invoice Date: February 24, 2020 Invoice No. 066

Due from: Greg Kyllo, MLA for Shuswap

This invoice period:

January 18, 2020 to February 14, 2020

35 hours x S35 $1,225.00

Total Due S 1,225.00

Thank youl!






Sauer Communication

Box 625

Canoe, BC VOE 1KO

Invoice Date: March 21, 2020 Invoice No. 067

Due from: Greg Kyllo, MLA for Shuswap

This invoice period:

February 15 to March 13, 2020

30 hours x $35 $1,050.00

Total Due S 1,050.00

Thank youl!





